
Board Staff - Miro Vala (Facilities Manager), Leslie McLeod (Briargreen Principal), Rian Bayne 
(Leslie Park Principal), Frank Wiley (Superintendent) 
 
Closed fenced area - Long narrow area on west side of school from the north edge of school 
building to sidewalk on south side. Gate will be on school side of sidewalk. 
Contractor instructed on when they can have material delivered - no deliveries permitted during 
drop off and pick up times. Materials must be walked in. 
Children won’t lose access to the park play structure. 
Question about moving access to the back of the school. Will consider it. 
Where is the parking going to be for construction workers? On street parking. They can ask 
contractors not to interfere with parents parking. 
 
Phased Approach 

- Some work will done the following summer (Summer 2018) 
- Phase 1 - hoarding wall - on west side of library, full height wall, air tight, fire rated, STC 

50 (cound) rated  
- Building is designed for more students than are in the building 
- 3 remaining ventilation systems will in operation, Library, Kinder area, NE corner of the 

building, still adequate ventilation 
- Ventilation system is being replaced in the school as part of the renovation. Heating 

system is being upgraded. A/C is being added. 
- Once partition goes up demolition will begin on the west side of the wall. 
- Won’t be doing any work during EQAO (3 days). Stated in the tender package. 

 
What is the process if parents have concerns about noise? Leslie’s (principal’s) responsibility to 
work site manager and contractor to handle noise issues. 
 
A lot of work to be done, expecting work to be done in the evening and double shifts. 
Hoping to have a contractor in place for middle of May. Work until September. 
Plan to have occupancy for September. Need to get occupancy permit from the city. 
 
Funding has been approved by school board. ($3.5 million) 
Will be tendered soon. Hoping this week or early next week. Drawings are being prepared right 
now. 
Tender period is 21 business days. 1 week to award contract. Hoping to have school available 
for contractor for May 15. Have to move furniture and students by May 12. 
Unused furniture will be stored, either in moving vans on site or off site. 
 
Why are they doing this renovation? 
Projecting numbers are 320 to 350 students for September 2017 including students coming 
from Leslie Park. 
This scale of renovation for a school to accommodate the numbers. 

- A lot of new schools incorporate collaborate design. 



- Something about building codes and fire code issues 
- Foresaw that there would problems with noise as more students are added 

Leslie (Principal) 
- Lots that she loves about open concept 
- Amazing sense of community (teachers know everyone, kids know each other) 
- Teachers have been asking for more dividers between spaces because of visual and 

auditory distractions. 
- Co-teaching is a positive aspect of open concept 
- This is a a great school because of staff, students and parents. 
- Challenges - teachers are conscious of lessons that they are doing (videos, games, 

collaborative lessons) and impact to neighbouring classrooms 
- Lots of children have issues with visual and auditory distractions 
- They make it work, but potentially problematic when the numbers increase 
- Want to have space where kids can be noisy and spaces where kids can come 

together for co-learning opportunities. 
- Opportunity to change the learning space into a 21st century learning space. 
- Teaching strategies have changed. For example - collaborative math, inquiry based 

learning 
- Who has initiated putting the walls up? (Parent Question) 

- Miro - Natural progression with informal dividers. Appreciate that there is a lot 
merit in open concept. That is why there are common learning spaces in new 
design. 

- Normally they would have consulted on this change. Didn’t want to because of 
accommodation review. 

- Miro was the one who decided to put walls up. He will take responsibility. 
- Roland Mitchell, another school (? Valley) - Open concept schools that have 

been recently been converted. No consultation with parents. 
- Not the first time they have done work in schools while students are in school. 

- There will be classrooms in the library during construction. Library usually closes in 
June. 

- Phase 1 involves demolitioning a bathroom. Lots of underground work. Breaking up 
floor. Most invasive work. Has to be started first to get it done on time. 

- Grades 1 to 6 will have 1 have bathroom to use + 2 single bathrooms near gym during 
construction. 

- Is there a way to make phase 1 a little smaller? Not without  a hardship on the schedule.  
- Capacity of remaining washrooms can accommodate the number of students. Still code 

compliant. 
- Water can be turned off just in bathrooms. 

 
Asbestos 

- In heating pipe insulation 
- In drywall compound - perimeter bulkheads 
- In 12x12 tile glue - non friable - type 1 abatement, but will be doing type 3 abatement 



- In some caulking, not friable 
- Contractors are used for type 3 abatement. School board employees do some type 1 

and 2 abatements. 
- Consulting engineer does sampling 
- Orange enclosures with negative pressure 
- Asbestos removal will be done while students are in school, on other side on the 

hoarding wall. 
- Have people monitoring the work. Don’t take it lightly. Follow Ministry of Labour 

regulations. 
- Asbestos records were available at the meeting 

 
New kindergarten room will have skylight. 
Library will have windows (like clear story) at the top of the walls. 
 
Some new egress points may not be used on daily basis. 
 
Where are the children going to store boots, etc. Some will be in the egress corridors. 
 
Standard classroom size is 725 - 800 sqft. Maintaining current school capacity. 
 
Kindergarten rooms are 1100 - 1200 sq ft. 
 
Phase 3 - From the library down towards to gym. Summer 2018. The money has been approved 
already and is allocated to this project. 
 
Carpet  

- being pulled out schools, hard to keep them clean 
- used to manage sound in this building, otherwise they would have been removed 
- Floors will be vinyl sheet flooring or vinyl tile 
- Acoustic ceiling tiles provide very good sound attenuation. Cork on walls also help. 
- Do provide area rugs - 10x10 for schools with vinyl flooring, but up to the teachers. 
- No carpet in pod areas  

 
Phasing 

- Boiler room work will continue until October / November 
- Challenged with how much they have to get done in such a short period of time. 
- 1 month of total demolition work for entire school 
- Hangers, fire spray, after that 
- Folding partitions might not be ready, sinks and mill work may also not ready for 

September. Each classroom while have a sink. Broadview didn’t get partitions until 
Christmas. 

- They is a lot of work to be done. It is a stretch to get it all done in 3 months. 
 



Frank Wiley offered to arrange a tour of Bradview for interested parents. 
 
School Security (after renovation) 

- Every classroom will have a key. 
 
Plans will be posted on school website. 
 

 
 

 
 



 
Retractable Dividing Wall (a picture from another school) 
 

 
Pod Area (a picture from another school) 
 
 


